

Fwd: Long Term Energy Plan | Multi-Ministry Meeting Materials...

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Mar 2017 18:09:14 -0400
Attachments: 2017-03-13- LTEP Multi-Ministry Update v6.pptx (1.36 MB); ATT00001.htm (578 bytes)

Hi.

Each of you maintain relationships with policy staff in these other ministries. I would suggest that you send a similar missive to your contacts, enclosing the deck, if you haven't already.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <Ali.Ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Finlay, Charles (MEDG)" <Charles.Finlay@ontario.ca>, "Ouimet, Dan (MRIS)" <Dan.Ouimet@ontario.ca>, "Seca, Marsha (MTO)" <Marsha.Seca@ontario.ca>, "Nordin, Sayla (MNR)" <Sayla.Nordin@ontario.ca>, "Black, David M. (MOI)" <David.M.Black@ontario.ca>, "Vitunski, Aly (MIR)" <Aly.Vitunski@ontario.ca>, "Feenstra, Mike (MNDM)" <Mike.Feenstra@ontario.ca>, "McCurdy, Brent (MMA)" <Brent.McCurdy@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca>, "Maghera, Mandy (MOECC)" <Mandy.Maghera@ontario.ca>, "Feairs, Emily (MHO)" <Emily.Feairs@ontario.ca>, "Lagerquist, Jason (OMAFRA)" <Jason.Lagerquist@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca>, "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <Jacob.Mksyartinian@ontario.ca>, "Seniuk, Greg (OPO)" <Greg.Seniuk2@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>
Subject: Long Term Energy Plan | Multi-Ministry Meeting Materials...

Good Afternoon:

Please find enclosed the product that will be used for Tuesday's session about the Long Term Energy Plan.

Building on a format that we've employed in the past, this is an opportunity to gather all the Ministries that really do intersect with the LETP process. If memory serves, the last time we held a forum like this was when the planning outlook was released last summer, just prior to our consultations.

Asking that if you are not attending, perhaps do try to get a policy rep (or two, or three...) from your

shop to attend. Location chosen to accommodate more participants, so don't feel the need to limit.

Also perhaps a note on expectations. From the Ministry of Energy perspective, we put pens down on LTEP process during the policy exercise which gave rise to "Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan". To that end, the rate adjustments will impact on model going forward, so you will notice some very different timelines from those previously circulated.

Meeting Reminder : YMCA Grosvenor Street - 2nd Floor Auditorium
10h30-noon | Tuesday 14 March, 2017

Questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to ask!

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew